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DATE : FEBRUARY 4, 1999 =

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING B%:g_‘é) :?

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (C. KEATING) ﬁd w
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (WHEELER)

RE: DOCKET NO. 981827-EC - COMPLAINT A?gk PETITION BY LEE

COUNTY ELECTRIC COQOPERATIVE, INC. FOR AN INVESTIGATION OF
THE RATE STRUCTURE CF SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COQPERATIVE, INC.

AGENDA: 02/16/99 - REGULAR AGENDA ~ ORAL ARGUMENT ON MOTION TO
DISMISS - PARTIES MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\LEG\WP\981827 2.RCM

On December 9, 1998, Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.
(LCEC) filed a complaint and petition against Seminole Electric
Cooperative, Inc. (Seminole) concerning its recently adopted Rate
Schedule SECI-T7. On January 4, 1999, Seminole timely filed a
motion to dismiss LCEC’s complaint and petition and requested oral
argument on its motion.

At its February 2, 1999, agenda conference, the Commission
voted to grant Seminole’s request for oral argument on the motion
to dismiss. Pursuant to the Commission’s vote, oral argument will
be conducted at the February 16, 1999, agenda conference. The
parties have suggested that they be allowed 15 minutes each to make
presentations. Considering the importance of this issue, staff
believes this is a reasonable amount of time. After the oral
argument, staff will file a recommendation on the motion to dismiss
to be considered by the Commissicn at a later agenda conference.
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